
Sheinberg, Samuel I. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

HSRHelp 
Friday, September 20, 2024 3:38 PM 
Walsh, Kathryn E.; Berg, Karen E.; Shaffer, Kristin; Sheinberg, Samuel I.; Six, Anne; 
Whitehead, Nora; Fetterman, Michelle; Burton, June; Larson, Peter 
FW: Item 6(a) / 6(b) 

From: 
Sent : Friday, September 20, 2024 3:37:48 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: 
Cc: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Item 6(a) / 6(b) 

You can provide a separate insert and you can choose the order in which the entit ies within the natural person appear 
on the list (i.e., organized by operating company or by top entit y controlled by the natural person, or otherwise), but the 
response must be in a table format similar to the one in the current version of the form. 
Kind regards. 
Vesselina Musick 
Attorney I Federal Trade Commission I Premerger Notification Office 
Direct +1 20 2.326.2307 I Email: vmusick@ftc.gov Iwww.ftc.gov 

From: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 2:35 PM 
To: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.gov>; Berg, Karen E. <KBERG@ftc.gov>; Musick, Vesselina <vmusick@ftc.gov>; 
Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov>; Sheinberg, Samuel I. <SSHEINBERG@ftc.gov>; Six, Anne <asix@ftc.gov>; Whitehead, 
Nora <nwhitehead@ftc.gov>; Fetterman, M ichelle <mfetterman@ftc.gov>; Burton, June <jburton@ftc.gov>; Larson, 
Peter <plarson@ftc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Item 6(a) / 6(b) 

From: 
Sent : Thursday, September 19, 2024 2:34:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) 
To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov> 
Subject: Item 6(a) / 6(b) 

In lieu of list ing all controlled entit ies under Item 6(a), can I submit an entity org chart - will be mult iple charts -that list 
any subsidiaries below the top level entit ies that sit just below the natura l person UPE? 
Most entit ies are 100%owned, and, for non-corporate entit ies, the org chart identifies the GP. 
I think I have done in the past but its been the way back past, so checking. 
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